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| IOTD! (FBI)

From: ‘(OI) (FBI)

Sent: ar 27, 2005 7:38 AM

To: Ibfi_‘ (CD\ (FBI)

Ce: b1C | oT1D) (FBI)[ lon (FB1)]
(O1) (FBI); Ol) (FBI)

Subject: FW:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

FYI, for the DCS-3000 (see below)

THANKS!)

From OTD) (FBI)
Sej.t.'.MnndaLQm r 24, 2005 5:16 PM
To _ OI) (FBI)

Subject: RE:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Regarding the DCS-3000:

b7

(1) a complete description of the types of FISA information stored:
The only information collected and stored by the DCS-3000 is pen-register/trap-trace data. Per CALEA, this information is
intercepted by the targets' service providers and delivered to the DCS-3000 in standard formats. The information is

parsed based on target telephone number and stored

in text-formatted files for each target.

(2) an explanation of how FISA information can be searched and retrieved:
Most field offices use the DCS-3000 as a "front-end” collector. The pen-register/trap-trace information collected by the
DCS-3000 is uploaded to the Telephone Application (TA) database at HQ. The FISA pen-register/trap-trace information
can be searched using search tools provided by the TA database on FBI Net. The DCS-3000 also has a rudimentary
report generation feature and simple text-based search tools for use by technically trained agents and system

administrators.

(3) how the FBI's standard minimization procedures are implemented:
The DCS-3000 only collects pen-register/trap-trace information.

k6

b7c

~—--Oridi .
Fram: OI) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2005 2:36 PM
To[ kcp) (FBT)
(OI) (FBI)

d O1) (FBI); OI) (FBI)
Fﬂn:ﬁm_ NY) (Fanl_";u_-](co) (L'FLBIB CyD)
TO'I'DJTFBD'IJ OTD) (FBI); [ (OTD) (F8)
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Q(OTD) G| JoTD) (FeY)
ubject: RE:
ke
k7C
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

All: The FISA Court (FISC) is seeking information about "databases” that contain raw FISA material or U.S. person
information from FISA intercepts that is not in indices.

n fill in the gaps and correct any misstatements below.)
f FIS

A information stored:

b7E (2) an explanation of how FISA information can be searched and retrieved: Access to FISA audio Is generally
restricted to the linguists assigned to the case, the supervisor, the case agent, and the system administrator

in the office where the audio Is collected. Users can search and retrieve FISA audi Signal R
Information {date/time of call, outgoing telephone number dialed, etc.).

ow the s standard minimization pr ures are implemented: Linguists read and sign the court orders
certifying that they understand the minimization guidelines specific to each case.

{also various legacy systems includinf ]tc.) ( believel  can answer the
ar \ . |

DCS-3000: can answer the questions about DCS-3000 below.)

(1) a complete description of the types of FISA information stored:

(2) an explanation of how FISA information can be searched and retrieved:

(3) how the FBI's standard minimization procedures are implemented: k6

(S kC
‘ believ%can answer the questions below.)
a complete de: e types of FISA information stored:
(2) an explanation of how FISA information can be searched and retrieved:
(3) how the FBi's standard minimization procedures are implemented:

ol

b2
b7E

k (I think] fcan answer these questions.)

(31,

I ! g b1

(1) a complete description of the types of FISA information stored: t;
(2) an explanation of how FISA information can be searched and retrieved: =
(3) how the FBI's standard minimization procedures are implemented:

16 NY Tech Cut Database | _lin NY can direct you to someone who can answer the questions below.)

©hiC
(1) a complete description of the types of FISA information stored:
{2) an explanation of how FISA information can be searched and retrieved:
(3) how the FBl's standard minimization procedures are implemented:
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